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McG-ILL UNIVERSITY

MONTREAL.

I'acdlty of- Arts.
Office ow the Dean.

May 26, 1922.

Sir Arthur Currie,

Principal, McGill University.
'&£ü

Dear Sir Arthur,

Will you kindly approve the enclosed recommenda- 

I think it needs your special approval on account of the 

regulation printed in our Calendar that no student shall hold more

Miss Batton has already received the 

Re ford Prize in English and Philosophy and under normal circum-

m
tion.

than one scholarship.

stances we should award the McCall Scholarship to someone else.

The only other studentBut in this case there is nobody else, 

who attained First Class Honours was leMessurier who, by special

action of the Faculty, was given his degree at the end of the 3rd 

Technically the regulation does not strictly apply, 

because the Reford award is not a scholarship but a prize.

Year.
m That,

however, may seem like splitting hairs, and the principal reason 

for which I ask your approval of the scholarship going to Miss

It seems to me that thePatton is that otherwise it must lapse, 

donors of scholarships will always be much better satisfied if the

I shall not do anything in the matteraward is made each year, 

until I have heard from you.
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Sincerely yours,

Dean
Enel.
mdf/gjl
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